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Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 210705(a).

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

e What is the name of the vendor(s) currently providing the software and
hardware for your ePCR solution?
Cleric Computer Services Ltd

e What is the contract start date and end date?
6" August 2018 to 5" August 2021

e What is the Trust’s current plan for (re)-tendering the ePCR solution?
Can a new tender be expected?
This contract is being extended for a further year through to August 2022
under the Trust’s Standing Financial Instructions.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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